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RELEASE IN 
FULL 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, June 21, 2012 7:21 AM, 

To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; mon; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Coleman, Claire 

L 

Subject: 	 Mini for today-Thursday, June 21, 2012 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:20 am ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE STATE/espnW EMPOWERING WOMEN 
9:35 am AND GIRLS THROUGH SPORTS GLOBAL MENTORING PROGRAM 

Treaty Room, 7th  Floor, Staff: Claire, OPEN PRESS 
Note: No interpretation requirements. 

9:40 am MEETING w/UNDER SECRETARY WENDY SHERMAN 
10:00 am Secretary's Office 

10:00 am SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR PA ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
10:20 am MIKE HAMMER, Benjamin Franklin Room, Staff: Caroline, OPEN PRESS 

10:30 am SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR US AMBASSADOR TO TUNISIA 
10:50 am JACOB "JAKE" WALLES, Treaty Room, 7 1̀' Floor, 	Staff: Claire 

CLOSED PRESS (State Department photographer only) 

11:15 am GROUP PHOTO w/FIRST WOMEN CLIMATE LEADERS 
11:20 am INTERNATIONAL VISITORS LEADERSHIP PROGRAM 

East Hall, Staff: Claire and Melanne 
CLOSED PRESS (State Department photographer only) 

11:25 am DEPART State Department *En route Washington Hilton Hotel 

11:40 am ARRIVE Washington Hilton Hotel 

11:45 am KEYNOTE ADDRESS AT NATIONAL PARTNERSHIP WOMEN 
12:30 pm AND GIRLS LUNCHEON, Main Ballroom, Washington Hilton Hotel 

Staff: Monica, OPEN PRESS 

12:30 pm DEPART Washington Hilton Hotel *En route Andrews Air Force Base 

1:00 pm ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base 

1:10 pm DEPART Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force Aircraft Tail #22782 
En route Rio de Janeiro-Galeao International Airport 

11:25 pm ARRIVE Rio de Janeiro-Galeao International Airport 
Note: Closed press arrival. 

11:35 pm DEPART Rio de Janeiro-Galeao International Airport *En route Windsor Atlantica Hotel 

12:10 am ARRIVE Windsor Atlantica Hotel 

#### 
FYI: 
9:15 am WEEKLY MEETING wIREGIONAL BUREAU SECRETARIES 
10:00 am Deputy Secretary's Conference Room, Note: Under Secretary Pat Kennedy to chair. 

3:00 pm MILLENNIUM CHALLENGE CORPORATION (MCC) BOARD 
5:00 pm MEETING, Principals Conference Room, Note: Cheryl Mills to chair. 
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